AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET

P.O. BOX 38l {ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230!

(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560
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Ms. Ann Cole, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  FPSC Docket No. 120275-EI — Petition of Curtis Brown
Dear Ms. Cole:

We wanted to update the Commission on Tampa Electric's progress toward making its
Energy Planner Program available for application at Mr. Brown's multi-family residence. Tampa

Electric is in the final stages of implementing and testing software and other technological
changes to enable it to adapt its Energy Planner Program beyond single family residences. The
company is hopeful of completing these efforts before the end of the first quarter of 2013. The
company wants to insure that the adaptation of the Energy Planner Program to accommodate

multi-family residences is error free. As soon as that can be verified, Mr. Brown will be the first
customer contacted to make the program available.

Sincerely,
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Ms. Pauline Robinson
Mr. Curtis Brown
Ms. Laurie Evans

i

ANCTIMIRT RUMETR AT

00190 Jwioe

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

C‘Sd:i""@%lf\l’i‘.fj)‘ﬂﬁ



